EGYPT

ALEXANDRIA RAML TRAM REHABILITATION

PQ-D&B1-LOT 1 - Design, Implementation and Rehabilitation of Alexandria Raml|

Tram "Victoria to Mansheya Station”

Clarification No.2

No. | Query Clarification
Document title , Article:
In “Section Il — Evaluation and Prequalification Criteria. —
Experience -4.2(a) Contract Management Experience” it is
1 stated that “The lead member must meet requirement for” Must meet requirement for two
uestion: contracts.
Please clarify the The lead member must meet requirement
for (1) Similar contract or the (2) contracts.
Document title , Article:
In “Section Ill — Evaluation and Prequalification Criteria. —
Experience -4.2(a) Contract Management Experience” it is
stated that “The similarity shall be based on the physical The reference projects will be
size, complexity and technicality of the Works; similar considered in regard to their relevance
2. contract of a railway line no less than 10 km, having more to the urban nature of the Alexandria
than 50 % at grade.” Tram Rehabilitation Project, according
to the details provided by the bidder.
Please confirm acceptance of any Railway projects as a
reference such as railway on a depot.
Document title , Article:
Referring to: Section Ill — Evaluation and Prequalification
Criteria - “3.1 Financial
Capabilities”
3. Accepted OK.
Question:
Please confirm that it’s accepted that submission of the
audited financial statements will be according to each
contractor fiscal year
Document title:
Request for Clarification of beneficial ownership information
Part 1-Prequalification Procedures Section IV — Application Forms,
Form ELI-1.1: Applicant Information Form Please follow the 5th AML Directive of
the EU for the “beneficial ownership”
4 Question: information requirements. See:
' The definition of "beneficial ownership information" in RFP is not | https://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-
clear : content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX%3A32018L084
3
In the form ELI- 1.1 Applicant Information Form, it is required to B
submit the beneficial ownership information in the
prequalification proposal, but it is not clear what kind of beneficial
ownership information should be proposed. Please clarify it in
detail.
5 Document title:

Request for Clarification of subcontractor experience




Item No.:
Part 1-Prequalification Procedures Section IIl — Evaluation and
Prequalification Criteria-4. Experience as per ITA 24.2 and 24.3

Question:

Please clarify how to add specialized subcontractor's experiences
into our prequalification proposal? Must fill an application form or
just put in our prequalification proposal without any addition
application?

Please refer to Section IV, Form 4.2(b):
Construction Experience in Key
Activities.

Reference to 4.2 (a) Contract Management Experience
Requirement:

Please confirm the bidder’s understanding that All Parties
Combined must meet the requirement and that this criterion
can be covered by any member of the Joint Venture (JV) i.e.

6. One member “at least” of the consortium “in case of Confirmed
Consortium or JV partnership” should provide the required
experience: Transportation Projects (Metro, Tram, Mainline,
High Speed, and roads), Infrastructure Projects (Power,
water/ wastewater Plants etc....), Buildings Projects
(Commercial Buildings, Hotels, hospitals, etc...) &
Petrochemical Projects (Fertilizers, Refinery Projects, etc...)
Reference to 4.2 (b) Specific Experience
Be::;:e\rzt;ztug!fted to “[1] Civil Works: Stations, Correct — For Item (a) it can be two
* * projects combined with total length at
7. least 10 km. Note the Bidder should
Please confirm the bidder’s understanding that Two (2) ﬁf;:?ggzgv(lg the requirements of
Metro/ Tram projects with a combined length of at least '
10 km is sufficient to satisfy this requirement.
Reference to 4.2 (b) Specific Experience
requirement related to “[10] Electro-machinal”:
Please confirm th bidder’s understanding One member | The members of the consortium or JV
“at least” of the consortium “in case of Consortium or JV | together should provide the required
8 partnership” should provide the required experience: experience of two successfully
' Transportation Projects (Metro, Tram, Mainline, High completed Contracts in transportation
Speed, and roads), Infrastructure Projects (Power, projects (metro, tram, mainline, high-
water/ wastewater Plants etc....), Buildings Projects speed and roads)
(Commercial Buildings, Hotels, hospitals, etc...) &
Petrochemical Projects (Fertilizers, Refinery Projects,
etc...)
Experience information:
Please confirm bidder's understanding that as for the Th . .
: . e duration of the experience
9 reference projects that can be considered for (General, management and specific
' Experience 4.1: General Experience, 4.2(a). C 9 P
perience : P e . be 7 years.
Management Experience, 4.2(b). Specific Experience experiences) can y
can be covered by contract(s) in the last 10 years, for
the references required.
Reference to ITA 17.1 - Application Submission
10 Date: The Consultant advises an extension to

In the indicative schedule the date of submission is
proposed as follows “Submission of Applications: 22nd

22 September 2021 is appropriate.




August 2021”. However, after thoroughly examining the
prequalification documents, the magnitude of the
project and the references required to submit, it will be
challenging to submit in August 2021.

We would highly appreciate your kind approval to
extend the submission date 10 weeks to better prepare
a more comprehensive submission.




